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Springfield Missouri Republican – February 3, 1911

Archibald N. Torbitt

Born Mexico Missouri -1883

Educated International 
Correspondence School

Joined Miller & Open in 1906

Left Springfield in 1918 to join 
H.H. Hohenschild of St. Louis

Retired to Seattle, WA before 
passing away in 1958.
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Board of Equalization 
1st Floor Corridor

Springfield News Leader 
July 9, 1956



County Zoning Board
1st Floor Commission Chambers

Springfield News Leader 
November 7, 1950



Eldon Bagwell Trial
3rd Floor Corridor

Springfield News Leader 
June 2, 1950



The original courthouse designs 
called for a wainscoting of four feet 
of the gray Vermont marble of the 
quality used in the finishing of the 
stairs, in the corridors of the three 
stories, and as this marble costs $1 
per square foot, it would cost many 
thousands of dollars to add this item. 

The Springfield Leader – November 22, 1912

Thomas Hurd Trial
3rd Floor Restrooms

Springfield News Leader 
March 1, 1950



One of the changes order yesterday by 
the county court is the substitution of 
metal doors for metal covered doors. The 
plans called for the metal covered doors, 
but it was decided that with these in use 
the danger of fire spreading from one 
room to another was much greater, and 
that they would not stay inrepair for a 
long term of years.  

The Springfield Leader – November 23, 1911



Monarch Metal Manufacturing Co.
Metal Door and Window Advertisement -1913
Sweets Catalogue of Building Construction



Prosecuting Attorney James H Mason is to occupy a 
suite of two rooms one 17 feet square and the other 10 
by 20, directly west of the grand jury room. 

Then west of this suite is the office of the Public 
Administrator, David Mayes, which is 17 feet square. 

This connects with a larger room on the west 23 feet 
long and 17 feet wide to be used by County 
Superintendent of Schools J.R. Roberts. This room was 
originally designed for the probate court, but the plans 
later changed to allow light to penetrate the corridor. 

-Springfield Leader and Press
Saturday, March 16, 1912

Beginning at the southwest corner and starting across the 
west end of the second floor one comes to a small private 
office of Probate Judge G.G. Lydy, which occupies the 
west end of the corridor. 

The office is partitioned off, but this partition will be of 
translucent glass through which light will enter from the 
hallway. The office is 10 by 15 feet in size.



-Springfield Leader and Press
Saturday, March 16, 1912

North of this is the Probate Court Room, 30 feet 
long and 25 feet wide, east of which is a vault,12 
by 30 provided with a metal door. Between this 
and the northwest corner of the building are two 
rooms, to be used as a ladies restroom and toilet.

The vault of Circuit Clerk S.A. Reed 17 feet square, 
occupies the northwest corner. East of this, along 
the north side of the building, is another office of 
the circuit clerk, 17 feet square. This connects on 
the east with the clerks main office, 33 feet long 
by 17 feet wide.

The private chambers of Judge Guy D. Kirby 
of Division No. 1 of the circuit court will be 
located east of the circuit clerk in a room 18 
feet long and 10 feet wide.
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1972 Courthouse renovation door infill drawings (above).

1936 WPA interior renovation drawings (left).

Existing door trim above ceiling plenum - 2023



Perched on a platform in line with the third 
story of the court house building, just over the 
grand entrance on the north side, a workman 
has been operating drills for three weeks on 
projecting blocks of stone, cutting the three 
cartouche ornaments which will give the 
finishing though to that entrance. The 
ornaments are large and will require several 
weeks more time to complete them.

-The Springfield News-Leader
Tuesday, May 7, 1912



Electrically driven compression drills are driving 
the chisels, which under the direction of C.M. 
Burgland, are giving the form of an unrolled 
scroll to the blocks of Phoenix stone. Burgland
is considered an expert at stone carving, and 
will do all the finer grades of this kind of work 
on the new court house. 

-The Springfield News-Leader
Tuesday, May 7, 1912



Parapet Cornucopia FragmentParapet Removal – 1973 – Photo by Betty Love 



( above left) Pawnee County 
Courthouse relief – 1932 
-Steven Price Photo

(above right) Pawnee County 
Courthouse entry lintel – 1932 –
Steven Price Photo

(left) Pawnee County Courthouse 
relief – 1932 – Steven Price Photo

Conrad Martin Berglund

A native of Stockholm Sweden 
born in 1971 trained in 
woodworking and work in 
marble, clay, stone and oil 
painting.

Arrived in the United States in 
1891 and later Tulsa, OK passing 
away in 1947.

Major work across the United 
States and Europe.


